Tuesday, February 8, 2022 at 14:04:34 Central Standard Time

Subject: FW: CAP Inquiry

Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 at 10:57:22 AM Central Standard Time
From: Whitney James (ADE)

To: Matthew Sutherlin (ADE)

From: Mark Henry <mark@henry.us>

Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 at 12:28 PM

To: "Whitney James (ADE)" <Whitney.James@ade.arkansas.gov>
Subject: Fwd: CAP Inquiry

Caution: This is an external email and may contain a suspicious subject or content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact ADE IT Services.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Terry Morawski <tmorawsk@fortsmithschools.org>
Date: Fri, Jan 14, 2022 at 11:49 AM

Subject: Re: CAP Inquiry

To: Martin Schoppmeyer <martinschoppmeyer@haashall.org>

Thank you and | look forward to seeing the facility at your convenience.
| do not object to the Haas Hall Academy locating in our community.
Terry Morawski

On Fri, Jan 14, 2022 at 11:29 AM Martin Schoppmeyer <martinschoppmeyer@haashall.org>
wrote:

Dear Terry:
Out of respect for the Charter Authorizing Panel, | am requesting an answer from you about
whether or not you object to Haas Hall Academy starting a school in Fort Smith, or if you do

not object. Either way is fine, | just need to let them know.

I am willing to meet with you when it is convenient for you to discuss our program and school
site. | do appreciate your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

Marty
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